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November 28, 2006

MEMORANDUM
TO: Council
FROM: Terry Morlan

SUBJECT: Possible IEAB Task on O&M Costs of Wildlife Projects

The ongoing operations and maintenance costs of wildlife projects has been a growing concern
among some Council members. These costs vary widely among projects and take up a large
share of available wildlife mitigation funds. A task has been proposed for the IEAB to help in
evaluating these costs and identifying ways that wildlife O&M might be accomplished more cost
effectively.

However, some parts of this work are more appropriate for others than for the IEAB. We are
still in the process of trying to define specifically what the IEAB would do. There is a meeting
on December 4 with Tom Karier, Bonneville, Roger Mann (IEAB Chair), and myself to discuss
this further. If we succeed in defining an IEAB task, | will ask the Council to approve that task
at the December meeting.

Therefore, this item is a placeholder on the Council Business agenda. If we have not defined the
task in time for the meeting, it will be deferred until a future meeting.

g:\tm\council mtgs\dec 06\(c-12) ieab task on o&m costs cm.doc

h:\work\WAC\2006_1212\NPCCwildlifelEAB-OMcostsProp112806.pdf

851 S.W. Sixth Avenue, Suite 1100 Steve Crow 503-222-5161
Portland, Oregon 97204-1348 Executive Director 800-452-5161
www.nwcouncil.org Fax: 503-820-2370



